Aurora Gun Club
P.O. Box 4038
Parker, CO 80134
auroragunclub@q.com
ADDRESS CORRECTION REQUESTED



April 2022

Inside This Issue

Contact Information	2
Minutes	3 - 7
Announcements	8 - 9
Match Results	9 - 11
For Sale	11
Save the Date	12
Calendar	13

AURORA GUN CLUB

www.auroragunclub.com

CLUBHOUSE 303-361-9091

Shooting Hours 7:30am - Sunset 7days a week



Volume 22 Issue 4 April 2022 Page 2

Weekend

Clubhouse Hours

9am - 1pm

If the forecast high is 40 degrees or less, the **clubhouse** will be closed. Call first if the weather is bad.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Tom Desmond '22 - President president@auroragunclub.com

Chris Baker '24 - 1st VP Membership membership@auroragunclub.com 720-936-4218

David Faingold '23 - 2nd VP Maintenance maintenance@auroragunclub.com 303-883-4144

TBD - Secretary secretary@auroragunclub.com

Loren Kohler '24 - Treasurer treasurer@auroragunclub.com 720-670-7579

Emmanuel Boyd '22 303-360-0645 Mel Caraway '22 720-394-8539 Ron Dobbs '23 720-281-9766 Dave Hay '24 720-839-0325

Board Email: board@auroragunclub.com

The Aurora Gun Club is affiliated with:

Amateur Trap Association (ATA)
CMP Affiliated
Colorado State Trap Association
(CSTA)
National Muzzle Loading Rifle
Association
National Rifle Association (NRA)
Practical Shooting Association (PSAC)
United States Practical Shooting
Association

DISCIPLINE CHAIR CONTACTS

ATA Loren Kohler, 720-670-7579 Mark Taylor, 720-217-3497	ARCHERY Greg Sether, 720-469-6364	CENTER FIRE BR Harold Lee, 303-340-8811 Terry Humbargar, 303-671-9592
CMP Rob Lucernoni, 303-809-0705 Rob Spurrier, 720-480-3132	COWBOY ACTION SHOOT Bill Edick, 720-218-1871 Stan Gladych, 303-319-3975	COWBOY SILHOUETTE Mike Benskin, 303-680-3719 Marty Donota, 303-287-9255
MAGNUM HANDGUN Emmanuel Boyd, 303-360-0645 Bob Steil, 303-368-8247	MILITARY BOLT ACTION BR Paul Lundberg, 720-789-1201 Willie Chatman, 915-731-7405	MILITARY RIFLE/PISTOL Bill Chin, 303-841-2168 Steve Chagolla, 303-887-9628 Randy Still, 303-359-6767
MUZZLE LOADER Chris Baker, 720-936-4218 Rachael Elias, 720-936-4216	NRA ACTION PISTOL Bob Daneker agcnraactionpistol@gmail.com Dietrich Whitesides, 720-447-2969	NRA SILHOUETTE Dave Bonner, 303-981-5652 Michael Ehr, 303-886-5169
PSAC Matthew Hess, 303-815-6488 Roger Briden, 303-402-0682	TRAP (MONTHLY) Richard Dimisko, 303-241-5023	TRAP (WEEKDAYS) Sonny Young, 303-916-0731

AGC PERSONNEL & CONTACTS

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT Nicole Quiring, 720-662-7589 auroragunclub@q.com	CARETAKER Richard Parker, 720-771–7586 caretaker@auroragunclub.com
CHIEF RANGE OFFICER Steve Chagolla, 303-887-9628 chiefrangeofficer@auroragunclub.com	CLUBHOUSE MANAGER Faith Gillard agcclubhouse@gmail.com
ELECTION CHAIRMAN Dave Carriker, 303-798-3471	MAINTENANCE ASSISTANT John Price, 303-725-1140
PERSONNEL Tom Desmond, tadivmail@gmail.com Chris Baker, 720-936-4218	WEB PAGE Refugio Silva, 720-273-2918

Minutes

BOARD MEETING MINUTES 3/8/2022

Meeting called to order at 7pm by President Tom Desmond

Present: Boyd, Desmond, Kohler, Caraway, Baker, Dobbs, Hay, Faingold and Quiring

I. CALL TO ORDER

Pledge of Allegiance

II. AGENDA

3.8.2022 a. Motion to approve agenda – Add Employee Manual Update/Sick Leave Time to New Business - item B, Add ATA Expenses to New Business – item C

Motion seconded and passed

III. MINUTES

3.8.2022 b. Motion to approve minutes from 2/8/2022 BOD meeting Motion seconded and passed

IV. MEMBERS FORUM

Tom Desmond – Tom introduced Trap Assistant, Logan Trujillo and said he had an event he would like to speak to the board about. Logan said he would like to host a WWII shoot in one of the berms on May 8th. Logan said the shoot would be similar to the old D-Day shoots the club would host in the past. It would include members and non-members and there would be a photographer there. It was asked how many people he expected to have, and Logan said he was not sure at this time. Chris mentioned that May 8th was Mother's Day and not a good time to hold an event for a good turnout. Loren asked what kind of targets would be used and Logan said he did not have all the details worked out at this time. Tom asked Logan to get a definite date, targets, weapon types and return to the April board meeting with more details. Logan handed out a flyer to those interested.

Harold Lee – Harold said that Nick Norman was unable to attend the meeting, but they had some items to discuss with the board.

Jim Ashmore – Jim said as Harold indicated, a group of club members met with Nick Norman to discuss the contract and events that have transpired around AGC's clubhouse renovation.

We have reviewed the executed contract (i.e., the contract that was electronically signed by the club in May of 2021) and have a couple of questions. The first question is who signed (electronically) on behalf of the club and secondly since the contract was reviewed and approved by the board, we would like to have copies of the May 2021 minutes noting the Board's approval. Tom said he signed the contract with board approval.

During this meeting we also reviewed Nick's email to Tom Desmond dated February 12, 2022, at 01:27 pm. Since the board was copied on this email, all directors are aware of the significant issues that were highlighted in it.

From reviewing this document, we have several questions that we want to ask the Treasurer of this Board, Loren Kohler.

It was noted in the last month's Board meeting minutes that you paid monies to the Contractor (without invoices) on some sort of schedule that called for two prepayments (I assume this was for the electrical and plumbing work), then upon demand payments were made every other week for the term of the contract. In total you indicated that approximately \$100,000 (which is the total contract amount) had been paid to the contractor pursuant to these demand payments. I assume you made these payments pursuant to Article 5.1 of the contract.

Specially, this article states that "The Owner will make payments to the Contractor for construction management and supervisions services every two weeks. Owner shall make payments to contractor within 7 days after the request by contractor. Should the owner fail to make payments, contractor may charge a penalty of 18% annually upon the unpaid amount until payment".

You however, disregarded Article 5.2 of the contract which stipulates that the payments noted in Article 5.1 were to be made "for services satisfactory completed." For this standard to be met, none of the payments made under Article 5.1 could have been paid unless the board

Minutes Continued

approved the payment, because to do so the board must be satisfied that the amount invoiced and requested was justified due to the work performed. Since no work was done by making the payments not only did you violate your fiduciary obligation to the members of this club you also violated State law, specifically Title 7 of the Colorado statutes and terms of the contract.

I want to refresh your memory, as well as the remaining board members that as elected Board members you have been given the authority to make decisions on behalf of the corporation (AGC). However, Title 7 of Colorado statues qualifies the authority in that all decision you make must be made for the "benefit" of the corporation (AGC) and the members. What we want to know is how the payments made to a contractor, without any services being rendered or quality of work being approved by the Board meet the standard of being for the benefit of the corporation or membership? No one pays a contractor in advance for services that have not been rendered, especially this contractor since as noted in the BBB reports on him he walked away with a couple's money without completing the work he agreed to do.

The second thing I want to bring to your attention is Article 8.3 of the contract. This article stipulates that "the contractor shall purchase and maintain Workman's Compensation and/or maintain waivers from each trade and or company working at the site and Liability Insurance coverage as required by law and deemed necessary for his own protection. Did we have documentation from the contractor that he had met this standard before we made any payments to him? If not, then you nor the board could make or authorize payments to the contractor unless the board was satisfied with the contractor's performance related to obtaining insurance or waivers. Again, under Title 7 your actions as well as the board's inaction do not meet the standards of being for the benefit of the corporation or membership.

Your actions not only violate your fiduciary responsibilities to the club and its members but also violated state law; therefore, we the members are asking for your resignation from the Board of Directors of the AGC.

We would also suggest that any other members who can't comply with Title 7 of the Colorado Statutes also resign. We the members expect our Board to fully understand its fiduciary responsibilities of the protecting the assets of this club and to comply with State law.

Finally, we are not going to stand by and let this club lose money on this contract because of the actions or inactions of this board. If this occurs, we are prepared to file a claim with the clubs Director and Officer Insurance carrier (D&O) requesting reimbursement for any short fall. As is normal, the D&O carrier will investigate the facts in order to determine if the board was grossly negligent in their actions. Based on the facts noted above my guess they will deny the claim; therefore, we are prepared to hold the board members who approved this contract and by their inactions are deemed to have approved the demand payments personally liable.

Chris Baker said that when he was asked to be on the board, that he was given just the board binder and there was no information about Title 7. He asked Dave Bonner (in attendance) if he was aware of Title 7 when he sat on the board. Dave Bonner said no but he researched it. Jim said the treasurers report should have the contractor payments highlighted separately but they were grouped together and suggested that the club have an attorney on retainer to assist the board. Tom spoke with Harold and it was suggested that there be training for the board members. Tom said that when the board met the contractor, he provided a list of all the costs associated with the renovation. Tom Meisheid (in attendance) asked each board member if they ever had work done at their home by a contractor – 7 board members replied "yes" and 2 board members replied "no". Then Tom Meisheid asked if anyone has ever paid the contractor 100% upfront – each board member replied "no". It was mentioned that the permits are in process and most of the construction has been done. Tom Desmond also noted that he had a furnace installed at his home recently and the contractor did not obtain the permit for two weeks after the work had been performed due to the delay in getting permits from the city. Then it was asked of Jim who is the "we" when he refers to the group of members working with him. Jim replied, Harold, Terry and Willie.

Michael Quiring – Michael announced his resignation from the board.

Dave Bonner – Dave has a receipt he would like to submit for reimbursement for \$99 for award pins for his NRA Silhouette discipline. Then Dave B asked why there were 4 trap assistants working last weekend when the weather was below 40 and no one was shooting trap. Faith Gillard (Clubhouse Manager) explained that they can work if the temperature is a high of 40 for the day which it was. Dave B suggested adding a breakdown of trap cost verses employees to the newsletter.

Randy Still – Randy asked why the club does not have 2 people sign for checks made payable to vendors. Loren said the checks are issued electronically from the Chase website and there is no way to have a 2-person approval.

Minutes Continued

Rich Dimisko – Rich said he is disappointed that the clubhouse hasn't been open used since May of 2021 but the board increased the dues and feels it was bad timing to increase the dues. He also said the other thing is the club has spent a lot of money in the past couple of years on pavement, covers and would like to see a spending limit or members quorum to discuss expenses for the club. Rich said a lot of the clubhouse renovation could have been done as a work party by the members. Willie agreed that we should have waited to raise the dues. Rich also asked if the club has thought about increasing the membership cap? Chris Baker said it is possible to increase the membership cap and we did add 50 more a couple years ago but suggested doing about 10-20 at a time and no large increases as it is hard to get everyone added in a timely manner. Jim said he does not think anyone will have a problem with normal operating expenses if they are reviewed and utilized properly and not in an excess capacity.

Mike Barnard – Mike said the dues have not been raised in a long time and feels that the club is a privilege to come out to and if the club is not around we are all in trouble.

Mike Ehr – Mike said the club has put in 2 parking lots and working on the clubhouse renovation. He suggested making improvements to the shooting sports and invest the club's money there. Mike suggested updating the 100-yd tire stands, adding a shooting bunker to the 200-yd, other improvements that would benefit the shooting sports themselves, and possibly giving the disciplines more money for trophies and awards.

Rich Dimisko – Rich asked about the trap personnel and who was in charge of making their scheduled. Faith said she makes the schedule and typically has one manager working, needs one other person to run the register and another to score trap.

Jim Ashmore – Jim had one final comment. He said as a retired CPA that we put too much emphasis on profit, and we need to focus on the disciplines.

V. OLD BUSINESS

<u>Financial Report</u> — Treasurer, Loren Kohler - February revenues were \$26,811 and our expenses were \$20,131 with a net gain of \$6,680. Our YTD revenue is \$44,933 and our YTD expenses are \$40,956 with a net gain of \$3,977. Account balances: Chase Checking Account \$61,702; Chase Payroll Account \$12,262 and Chase Savings Account \$461,969; Bank of the West Money market account \$208,544.

Maintenance Update – 2nd VP of Maintenance, David Faingold – David said the new shed for the NRA Action Pistol group would be delivered and installed on March 15th, and the tree near berm 7 would need to be removed so it would not hinder the new shed. He is also bringing in gravel to level the shed. David was also able to meet with Weed Wranglers about the weeds. They work with HOAs and are equipped to address these issues. One way we can have them address the weeds is to apply a one-time application to 16 acres – ranges and middle of the trap fields to the North for \$1,775. The weeds were so bad last year that we could also go about it another way and hit the entire area. We can also pay an additional \$60 per acre to do a preemergent which would be \$4,200. David said he went to the state first for consultation. Jim Ashmore asked that if the weeds are sprayed to let him know as he does not feel comfortable coming around the club for a while. Tom Meisheid said he highly suggested spending the additional money to spray the weeds properly. Willie said there are only a few people that go way out on the range and asked why we would spray so far out and David said to get the best coverage so they don't spread. David also said he would like to speak to Loren and Steve Chagolla about trap numbers and tracking costs. He would like Faith to record the sales and Sonny to keep a sales book with dates/coins and records for how much money is given to Faith for coin sales. This is to know how many clays, coins and cash is tracked properly. Dave H and Steve asked where the count is located on the coin machine. David said that Sonny can show everyone where the counter is – it's inside the trap house.

Clubhouse Renovation Status – Board Member, Mel Caraway – Mel said that he, Dave Leiker, and Michael were originally asked to be on the clubhouse renovation committee. They looked for contractors to do the renovation and found 3-4 that wanted to submit a bid. Mel said his son-in-law was one person that looked at the clubhouse as he is a general contractor, and he did not want the work because the clubhouse was too old and there may be challenges with a renovation. When the current contractor gave his presentation to the board, he also provided an itemized list of things that needed to be done. Mel asked the membership in attendance that if the clubhouse could be completed in 7 months or less, would the membership be happy. Harold Lee said he thinks we will not be able to find another contractor to do the work. Tom Desmond said he would like to see it done in a couple of months. Mel said he spoke to the contractor that day and the contractor wanted to get things done as quickly as possible. The mechanical engineer certification has been held up for 3 months and it was completed today according to the engineering company. The contractor had called Mel and confirmed it was done and he will have it in hand tomorrow.

Minutes Continued

Then he will have the application in for the permit. The electrical certification application is also done. Mel said the only item outstanding is the fire marshals' letter that the contractor will try to turn in to the county ASAP. He anticipates that the permit application being completed by early next week and the contractor will have a team out to do some work as early as next week as well. Mel confirmed that the contractor has not left town yet due to a family emergency and when he does, he will assign a project manager to the project. Mel has an established communication network with the contractor's company and has been in touch with the county and they have communicated to Mel that the delays have been the contractors fault. Mel has done everything in his power to get things done the best he can under the current circumstances. He explained that we are at a good point and the work will be completed. Willie said he is Mel's biggest fan and the buffer between the members, the club and the contractor. Willie also asked that if the electrical work that was done, did an inspector look at it prior and wanted to know that by not having the permits could we get in trouble for the work. Mel answered no, because the work that was done was made from the blueprints according to code so there should not be any issues. Mel also said that nothing can be covered up (drywall or cement) until the inspector comes out. Jim Ashmore said that when dealing with people to not take their word for anything, actions are more meaningful and that there are too many loopholes in the contract. Harold asked if we have any other leverage at all other than good faith? Mel said the contractor has also documented what he spent the money on. Jim Ashmore said the club should get an attorney to see if there are any criminal issues. Dave Bonner asked what the contingency plan was if the contractor does not return? Jim Ashmore said the contractor will lose money because of the cost of the goods and services. Dave Bonner then asked how much supplies the contractor has in his warehouse. Mel said the sheet rock is at the contractor's warehouse and he will ask him bring the supplies here to show good faith. Rich Dimisko asked if we have received a certificate from the contractor for liability insurance? Mel said he should have had it by the 28th of February and he received an email from the insurer that he will have it tomorrow, effective tomorrow.

Wait List Member Update – Treasurer, Loren Kohler – Loren would like the membership to know that the person has rescinded the offer to be moved up on the wait list, initial payment refund was issued and the person was moved back down on the wait list. Tom said again for clarification that the favor was done for the friend of a member, and no one asked him to do and he just did it. Manny said that the President of the board can make decisions and he is allowed to make certain decision as long as it is for the benefit of the club. Manny also said each person has their own leadership style and he made the decision for the benefit of the club and does not have to counsel the rest of the board for each individual job. Then it was asked where does it say in the by-laws how to manage the wait list? Tom said it is not in the by-laws and the only way to get it added is for a 51% membership vote to make the change. Jim Ashmore said it was more a moral issue and the list should be first come. Loren said this has been done before with his membership as there was a need for a trap chairman and he was moved up on the list to perform this task as ATA trap chairman. Terry said the move up was for a temporary membership and asked Loren when he became a full fledged member and Loren said, when he paid his dues as it was never changed back in 2009. Terry Humbargar started the wait list while he was president and in the by-laws it states that there is one class of membership so that means that everyone is equal. Jim Ashmore said that all members are shareholders of the club and it does not make a difference if they participate on a regular basis or not. Willie said he was first upset when he first heard about the move but since Tom acknowledged tonight that a mistake was made, he is no longer upset.

<u>First Aid Assistance</u> – President, Tom Desmond – Nicole mentioned that the club put an announcement for first aid assistance in the monthly newsletter. She heard back from member, Emit Hurdelbrink about helping with first aid for the club. Emit (in attendance) gave a brief overview of himself. He is a retired from the city of Denver, has 22 years as a paramedic, worked on an ambulance and teaches FEMA courses. He is also an active member of the Southwest medical teams and has other commitments. Emit explained that he did some research and suggests contracting out the classes and bringing someone out to the club to do first aid training. He can check the first aid kits, equipment and supplies to make sure everything is up to date. He would also like to suggest a committee of members to brainstorm and help complete all the tasks. Individuals at the club should be trained on the equipment and AGC should be working with the local first responders to find out what they want us to do before they get to the club. Nicole asked for a board sponsor and Chris and Ron agreed to be the sponsors. Jim Ashmore suggested that each of the disciplines chairs also be equipped and trained as well. Nicole also heard back from 3 other members showing interest. She will reach out to those members and coordinate a committee meeting for all.

2022 New Membership Update – Administrative Assistant, Nicole Quiring – We had 8 orientations on 2/26, 2/27 and 3/5. There were 70 new members and 16 spouse badges added. Nicole said she had paperwork from 7 people and need to get them scheduled for an orientation, pending paperwork for 13 people and still need to fill 6 spots. We made it through 209 spots on the wait list so far. Nicole also said we need to schedule another orientation in April to allow enough time for everyone to return paperwork. Chris suggested Saturday, April 16th at 9:00 am, 10:30 am and 12:00 pm.

Minutes Continued

VI. NEW BUSINESS

Incident Report – President, Tom Desmond – RO, Pete Benoit observed a member driving into the club on Friday morning. The member pulled a rifle from the case and put it on the table at the 100-yd range. Pete then told the member to run the flag up if he was handling a firearm. The member said he had not handled the rifle and said he wasn't shooting it so he didn't know why the flag needed to be up. The member asked the Pete to raise the flag for him and Pete said it is the member's responsibility to raise and lower the flag. The member became agitated and Pete asked for his badge and the member refused to show his badge. Pete asked him to pack up and leave. The member said he would report Pete and left.

The member (in attendance) said he brought 2 black powder rifles to the range to shoot. He said he had every intention of raising the flag and could not understand why the RO couldn't offer to put up the flag as a courtesy because he was standing next to the flag. The member admitted he was a bit sloppy about the rules/regulations because he was recovering from the surgery the past few months and had not been out to shoot for a while. He did not appreciate how the RO spoke to him and the member lost his temper. Chris said the rule that stands out is the disrespect/attitude towards the RO. Ron thinks we set the precedent with 3 months suspension for accepting what they did was wrong. Loren does not like that he did not show badge and argued with RO. Tom thinks that the RO has a responsibility to keep the range safe. Mel agreed with the 3-month suspension of membership. The member apologized to the board and RO for his actions.

3.8.2022 c. Motion to suspend the member's badge for 3 months Motion seconded and passed

<u>Employee Manual Update/Sick Leave Time</u> – President, Tom Desmond – Nicole researched the Paid Sick Leave for Colorado employers and determined the amount of sick leave hours each AGC employee has accrued based on the hours they worked. Nicole also updated the employee manual with information about the new benefit and created a form for employees to use to request use of their paid sick leave time. Tom asked Nicole to send the information to the board to review.

<u>ATA Expenses</u> – Treasurer, Loren Kohler – Loren would like to request \$550 for the renewal/setup of PreSquad and to run the annual full-page ad about the clubs ATA matches in the Colorado State Trapshooting Association publication.

3.8.2022 d. Motion to approve the ATA funds for \$550 Motion seconded and passed

Review April Calendar - Nicole Quiring reviewed the April calendar and added the new member orientations on Saturday, April 16th.

VII. BOARD ROUND TABLE

Chris Baker – Chris said he has a few comments – for the last few years we have had no one attend the board meetings and has talked to members about stuff outside this meeting. He appreciates seeing the membership at the meeting and thanks them for coming.

VIII. RECESS & ADJOURNMENT

No session

IX. EXECUTIVE SESSION - The executive session is for employee related issues only.

Announcements

A message from the President

I would like to clarify a point on the clubhouse renovation project. During the Members' Forum at the March board meeting (see the minutes above), it was implied that a great deal of money was spent with nothing to show for it. While the board is as frustrated as anyone over this project and a large sum has been paid, a great deal of work has been completed. The demolition work was completed, engineering drawings that meet Aurora commercial code requirements were produced, the new electrical is complete (awaiting permits and inspection) with the old electrical removed, the new rough plumbing is complete (awaiting permits and inspection), and most of the framing is complete. Please remember the pandemic, the supply chain issues (driving higher expenses), and the local permit process as you judge the progress of this project. While execution of the project has not been perfect by any means, the board continues to work with our contractor to complete this project.

Respectfully, Tom Desmond President. Aurora Gun Club

Important Announcement to Members

Beginning with 2023 AGC Renewals, all members will be required to keep their NRA membership up to date for the entire current renewal year and not to expire prior to 12/31/23. Please keep this in mind when renewing your NRA membership this year.

Financial Review Assistance

The board is looking for a few members to review the club's financials for 2021. A date/time will be determined at a later date, but if you would be interested, please email AGC Treasurer, Loren Kohler at treasurer@auroragunclub.com.

Thank you!

Board of Directors Opening

The Aurora Gun Club is looking for a dedicated member to fill **one** open board position on the Board of Directors. Interested members must email their biography of 150 words or less to auroragunclub@g.com by Friday, April 8th and is willing to attend the April board meeting on Tuesday, April 12th at 7:00 pm for introductions. In your biography, please explain why you want to fill this open position and what you hope to accomplish. This board position term will be up for re-election in 2023.

Board Member Responsibilities:

Board members are required to attend the monthly Board of Directors' meeting on the second Tuesday of each month beginning at 7:00 pm. On some occasions, board members will need to meet at times other than the monthly meeting to resolve issues or work on special projects. A good board member also needs to maintain the perspective that the board is in place to serve the membership.

Note: In order to qualify for a board position, you must have been an AGC member in good standings for at least one year.

Message from AGC RO to Members

A member recently showed me some photos of what happens when you attempt to fire the WRONG AMMO in a firearm. It looks like the shooter loaded a Turkish 7.65 Mauser round in a 30'06 M1 Garand. Smaller case diameter, larger bullet diameter. All that pressure and no place to go. A \$1,500 rifle was destroyed. The shooter, luckily, was uninjured. ALWAYS make sure, especially with older firearms, you chamber the correct ammo. If you don't know, don't guess, take it to a qualified gunsmith. Better safe, than sorry.

Pete Benoit, Range Officer

Announcements Continued

Work Party Coming Up - Save the Date - April 30th

The first "Work Party" for the year is scheduled for Saturday, April 30th. Hours worked will be applied to your 2023 renewal dues at \$16/per hour worked.

The range will be CLOSED for the day!

Details regarding the work that will be done that day will be sent by email a week prior to the Work Party.

The day will start at 8:00 am and go until approximately 1:00 - 2:00 pm.

If you have any questions, contact David Faingold, VP of Maintenance at 303-883-4144.

Match Results

March 03, 2021 - NRA Action Pistol Results

Nine shooters came out Saturday morning to shoot our March club-level NRA Action Pistol match. This match consisted of four stages including Practical, Barricades, Los Alamitos, and Falling Plates for a total round count of 186 and a point total of 1860 with 186 Xs. Alex Ragulsky took the top two places shooting 1847-149X with his .22 rimfire and 1846-135X with his centerfire. Dave Wood pulled up third with a 1803-101X. (The "X" is the 4-inch tie breaker in the center of the 10 ring.)

Join us on the second Saturday of each month (weather permitting) to test and improve your basic handgun skills. Action Pistol club-level matches are held in berms 2, 6 & 7, shooters' briefing at 7:30 am, shooting begins at 8:00 am. Scores for Approved matches are submitted to the NRA for classification. Action Pistol information is given under "Disciplines" on the Club Webpage.

NRA Action Pistol March 2022 Match Results

<u>Name</u>	Match Point	Match X
Alex Ragulsky (rimfire open)	1847	149
Alex Ragulsky (centerfire open)	1846	135
Dave Wood (rimfire open)	1803	101
Scott Seab (centerfire open)	1616	83
Scott Starks (centerfire metallic)	1591	81
Jim Flagg (rimfire, open)	1534	81
Dietrich Whitesides (centerfire open [revolver])	1515	72
Bob Daneker (centerfire metallic)	1234	42
David Tzouanakis (centerfire metallic)	1189	44
Paul Chong (centerfire metallic)	1139	37

Match Results Continued

March Cowboy Shoot

The weather started out cloudy and cool for the first couple of stages, windy and colder the next two stages, and more wind and still colder for the last two stages. We were able to take off the coats at the start but put them back on during stage #3. It could have been worse is all the I can say. It was good to at least have a decent day to get out and enjoy the day playing the game we all enjoy. Welcome back to Oak Creek Martin, Spades and Dirty Pole Cat. Congratulations to Badger and Turtle Creek Murray on their Clean Match this month. We had the stages back in the shed when the sun was starting to shine through the clouds. The weather forced us to cancel February and our first date in March but at least we did get out of the cabin and send some lead downrange. April should bring us better weather and hope you are all able to come out and join us on the second Wednesday April 13, 2022. Thank you to everyone that helped set up and tear down our stages in the tough weather conditions. Looking forward to a warmer and sunny match in April.

Jinglebob Gerri, Badger, Hellfire Henry and Diamond Curly

March Cowboy Shoot Results:

MAIN MATCH

1.	118.46 -	OAK	CREEK	MARTIN
----	----------	-----	--------------	--------

2. 120.31 - BADGER

3. 154.71 - MAKER-WRIGHT

4. 155.81 - SPADES

5. 159.38 - BIJOU BLADE

6. 186.87 - MARSHAL JACK MURPHY

7. 191.29 - SOUTH PARK SLIM

8. 214.93 - TURTLE CREEK MURRAY

9. 252.95 - DIAMOND CURLY

10. 258.93 - ELGIN HUCKELBERRY

11. 264.76 - BAILEY BELLE

12. 291.50 - J W BONES

13. 345.22 - DIRTY POLE CAT

14. 388.14 - MR SHORTY

15. DNF - JINGLEBOB GERRI

FUN STAGE

1. 22.11 - MAKER-WRIGHT

2. 29.17 - BIJOU BLADE

3. 40.37 - TURTLE CREEK MURRAY

4. 41.97 - ELGIN HUCKELBERRY

5. 43.92 - DIAMOND CURLY

6. 49.65 - SPADES

7. 52.89 - SOUTH PARK SLIM

8. 59.08 - MARSHALL JACK MURPHY

9. 68.34 - DIRTY POLE CAT

10. 73.61 - OAK CREEK MARTIN





Match Results Continued

March Trap Shoot Results

I want to thank the members who came out and shot the first members shoot of 2022. I think shoots were cancelled due to CV-19 in 2021, but we had a decent day in March. As I mentioned, we would hold just a general target shoot since out score books are tucked away somewhere, maybe in a jammed Conex and I hope clubhouse life gets completed in short order. We did throw some "freebie" targets and I believe most of them were broken and redeemed for a round. The 3 top shooters and scores we had (Singles) were: Bob D. - 47; John M. - 46; Russ C. -43. Thanks to you guys and also: Ted O., Jack R., Randy S., and Theo F. So the next shoot date will be April 10, same time (9:00), same place (AGC). If we have enough shooters interested at that time, we can also add handicap. Thanks also to Faith and the Trap Personnel for keeping things moving along - I appreciate all of the efforts. I hope to see these members and more in April!

Rich Dimisko

For Sale

10 Station EVO Mark 7 mechanical progressive press for sale. \$2,500 cash.

Includes: Press and handle, Mighty Armory de-capping die, Mighty Armory hold down die for swaqing or priming station.

Small primer swaging station, Priming station and small primer tube, primer transfer is a bar type, Power measure and powder throw die, Bullet feed, Round counter, Mr. Bullet Feeder and mirror EVO Mark 7 case feeder and mirror, Base extensions, Book and drawing package, Local sales only-pickup. Not Included: Expander die, Power cop die, Seat and Crimp die

Contact: Jim at 303-358-9882



Win model 70 push feed in 7mm Rem Mag. Scope, sling, case and 100 rounds of factory ammo. \$750

Contact: Dave Adams at 720-838-0169

Henry Golden Boy 357 mag with add on peep sight. Great looking gun and hard to find. Shot maybe 150 rounds. Bought last October. \$895 or obo.

Contact: Terry at 303-908-1967

Primers:

Winchester Large Pistol Primers 5k pcs, \$80/1000 or trade for small pistol/small rifle

<u>Brass:</u>

Winchester 308 brass, new, 100 pcs, \$40
Winchester 308 brass, used, 80 pcs, \$15
Lapua 308 brass, fired several times, 85 pcs, \$20
Lake City 308 brass, fired several times, 72 pcs, \$20
30-06 Mixed Brass, mostly Lake City, 500 pcs, \$25/100

Bullets:

Rainier 40 cal, 180 gr, RNFP (Round Nose Flat Point) Plated Bullets \$95/1000, 5 boxes, \$95

Sierra 243 bullets, 107gr HPBT MatchKing (1570C), 500 pcs, \$150

Sierra 308 bullets, 175gr HPBT MatchKing (2275C), at least 425 pcs, \$150

Berger 308 bullets, 155 Hybrid Target, 165 pcs, \$80

Sierra 308 bullets, 155gr Tipped MatchKing, 122 pcs, \$50

Contact: Matthew Hess at mhess.2011@gmail.com or 303-815-6488 (cell, text)



Newsletter Submission

Newsletter submission deadline is on or before the 20th of each month by **NOON**. You may mail, or email it to Nicole Quiring, Administrative Assistant P.O. Box 4038, Parker, CO 80134

Phone: 720-662-7589 or Email: AuroraGunClub@q.com

Calendar of Events

<u>Date</u>	<u>Day</u>	<u>Event</u>	<u>Location</u>	Contact Person
4/2	Saturday	7:30 am - 200-yd Military Rifle Match	200-yard	Bill Chin
		10:30 am - Military Pistol	Magnum	Bill Chin
4/3	Sunday	7:00 am - PSAC	Berms 2 - 6	Matt Hess
		9:00 am - ATA Trap	Trap	Loren Kohler
4/9	Saturday	7:30 am - NRA Action Pistol	Berms 2, 6, 7	Bob Daneker
		9:00 am - CMP	100-yard	Rob Lucernoni
4/10	Sunday	9:00 am - AGC Monthly Trap	Trap 2	Rich Dimisko
		10:00 am - Muzzle Loader Rifle	Silhouette	Chris Baker
4/12	Tuesday	7:00 pm - Board of Directors Meeting	Education Trailer	
4/13	Wednesday	8:00 am - Cowboy Action Shoot	Berms 2 & 3	Bill Edick
4/16	Saturday	8:00 am - Pistol Cartridge Lever Action	Silhouette	Mike Benskin
		9:00 am - Centerfire Bench Rest	100-yard	Harold Lee
		9:00 am - New Member Orientation	Education Trailer	Chris Baker
		10:30 am - New Member Orientation	Education Trailer	Chris Baker
		12:00 pm - New Member Orientation	Education Trailer	Chris Baker
4/17	Sunday	9:30 am - Magnum Handgun	MGP	Emmanuel Boyd
4/20	Wednesday	Noon: Newsletter Submission Deadline - Submit on or before the 20th.		Nicole Quiring
4/23	Saturday	8:00 am - Smallbore Lever Action	Silhouette	Mike Benskin
4/24	Sunday	8:30 am - NRA	Silhouette	Dave Bonner
		9:00 am - Military Bolt Action Bench Rest	100-yard	Paul Lundberg
4/30	Saturday	8:00 am - WORK PARTY- Range CLOSED!	ALL	David Faingold

April 2022

Trap services are available every day from 9:00am - 1:00pm, weather permitting.

Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat
					1	7:30 am 200-yd Military Rifle 10:30 am Military Pistol Magnum
3 7:00 am PSAC #2-6 9:00 am ATA Trap	4	5	6	7	8	7:30 am NRA Action Pistol #2,6,7 9:00 am CMP 100yd
9:00 am AGC Monthly Trap (Trap 2) 10:00 am Muzzle Loader Rifle Silhouette	11	12 7:00 pm Board Meeting	8:00 am Cowboy Action Shoot #2 & 3	14	15	8:00 am Pistol Cartridge Lever Action Silhouette 9:00 am Centerfire Bench Rest 100yd 9:00 am New Member Orientations Ed Trailer
9:30 am Magnum Handgun	18	19	20 Newsletter Deadline	21	22	8:00 am Smallbore Lever Action Silhouette
24 8:30 am NRA Silhouette 9:00 am Military Bolt Action BR 100yd	25	26	27	28	29	30 WORK PARTY RANGE CLOSED